Joseph Kroll

From: Jason Sanders <jason@djenterprises.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 11:.00 AM
To: Joseph Kroll

Subject: [EXT]Re: price sheet

Thankyou, Joseph.
D&J accepts this price proposal, and | will sign the contract when it's ready.

Thank you for the opportunity.
Jason

Jason Sanders

D&J Enterprises, Inc.
Vice President

Office: 334-821-1249

Mobile: 334-559-0106
www.HurricaneRecovery.com

From: Joseph Kroll <JKROLL@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 9:55 AM

To: jason@djenterprises.net <jason@djenterprises.net>
Subject: FW: price sheet

Jason here is the updated price sheet. Please take a look and get back with me today please.

Josepph S. Rnoll MPA. CPM. C7M
Denector Publec Wenko

(O) 954-967-4336

(M) 305-525-1694
jkroll@hollywoodfl.org

Hdlywood

FLORIDA

From: Joseph Kroll

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 10:21 AM
To: cstarr@djenterprises.net

Subject: price sheet

Good morning, Chip

Attached is the revised price sheet that | am putting in for approval and contract at the October 4, 2023 Commission
meeting. | took an average from the three approved venders and as you can see some of the cost increased, some went
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Joseph Kroll

From: Evan Fancher <efancher@drcusa.com>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 2:00 PM

To: Joseph Kroll

Subject: [EXT]Re: price sheet

Approved on our end.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 23, 2023, at 10:16 AM, Joseph Kroll <JKROLL@hollywoodfl.org> wrote:

Evan, good morning,

Attached is the revised price sheet that | am putting in for approval and contract at the October 4, 2023
Commission meeting. | took an average from the three approved venders and as you can see some of
the cost increased, some went down, and some stayed the same. All in all, | think is a fair representation
and will present as such. Please confirm by Monday the 28" of August you agree with the adjusted
pricing sheet so | can move forward.

Joseph

Yoceptt S. Kol NPH, CPW. C7M
Derector Paublic Worke

(O) 954-967-4336

(M) 305-525-1694
jkroll@hollywoodfl.org

<image001.png>

Joseph Kroll
Director, Public Works
City of Hollywood
Public Works

P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-967-4436

E-mail: JKROLL@hollywoodfl.org

Hdlywood

FLORIDA
Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be
subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

<Updated Solicitation RFP-072-23-0T Pricing Sheets.pdf>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Joseph Kroll

From: Tiffany Jean <tiffanyw@tfrinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 4:31 PM
To: Joseph Kroll

Cc: Jack Anderson Hli

Subject: [EXT]Price Sheet

Attachments: Rates.pdf

Good afternoon,
TFR agrees to the attached rates. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Tiffany Jean

Contract Manager

TFR Enterprises, Inc

601 Leander Drive
Leander, Texas 78641
Office: 512-260-3322
Cell: 512-565-0710
Email: tiffany@tfrinc.com

€291 FR. Enterprises, In.

DISASTER RESPONSE DIVISION

"Together we can change the world, just one random act of kindness at a time"

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




